Links to documents addressing customer concerns regarding corona virus

Dukette, Jeffery <Jeffery.Dukette@vermont.gov>
Fri 2020-03-20 12:13 PM
To: DPS - DMT <DPS.DMT@vermont.gov>

From: Mark Gilmer <mgilmer@intox.com>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:28 AM
Subject: Links to documents addressing customer concerns regarding corona virus

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.

All,

Below are website links to the documents Intox has created in response to the corona virus concerns. There are
two FAQ’s updated on the website with this information (first two links below), and each FAQ contains a link to
both the Handhelds document and the Desktop document. The individual document links are listed below, under
the FAQ links.

FAQ link:
https://www.intox.com/ufaqgs/what-precautions-should-be-taken-during-a-subject-test-to-protect-against-the-
spread-of-coronavirus-covid-19-or-other-pathogens/

Second FAQ Link:
https://www.intox.com/ufags/are-there-steps-i-can-take-to-limit-my-exposure-to-the-possibility-of-disease-
transmission-when-operating-a-breath-alcohol-detection-device/

PDF link to handhelds document:
https://3gxou93ihow7rltj72rrimb1-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Infection-Control-
Cleaning-and-Disinfecting-Intoximeters-Handheld-Instruments.3.pdf

PDF link to desktop document:
https://3gxou93ihow7rltj72rrjmbl-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Infection-Control-
Cleaning-and-Disinfecting-Intoximeters-Desktop-Instruments.1.pdf

Be Safe, Mark Gilmer

Intoximeters
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Mark Gilmer | Manager- State & Federal Law Enforcement
North America / Caribbean
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C. (314) 583 9539 | mgilmer@intox.com |

You can now follow Intoximeters on Facebook, Twitter, and Linkedin...

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message.



